
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: OCTOBER 21, 2024 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: JEREMY OLSON, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION OF SCHOOL BOARD SUPPORTING FORM A 

 APPLICATION TO MINNESOTA STATE HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUE 

 FOUNDATION  

 

ACTION: 

 

___________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption: 

 

RESOLUTION OF SCHOOL BOARD SUPPORTING FORM A APPLICATION TO 

MINNESOTA STATE HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUE FOUNDATION 

 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota State High School League Foundation was formed to provide 

support for Minnesota’s high school youth to participate in athletics and fine arts; 

 

WHEREAS, the Bemidji Area Schools School Board recognizes the value of student 

participation in extracurricular activities; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota State High School League Foundation is offering grants and funding 

to assist school districts in recognizing, promoting, and funding extracurricular participation by 

high school students in athletic and fine arts programs. 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Bemidji Area Schools School Board supports the 

district’s application to the Minnesota State High School League Foundation for a FORM A 

grant to offset student activity fees. 

 

The motion for the foregoing resolution was seconded by ______________, and a tabulation of 

votes is as follows: 

 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

 

WHEREUPON, the foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted. 


